
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
  

GASB 43 & 45 Actuarial Services – 09RFP70477C-MT 
Fulton County, Georgia 

 
December 14, 2009 
 
Dear Vendors: 

 
This addendum is in reference to the RFP – 09RFP70477C-MT  

GASB 43 & 45 Actuarial Services 
          
1. For the health, dental, and vision benefit plan options offered to actives and/or retirees, which plan 
options are self-insured? If so, please provide the name of any actuary which provides services with 
respect to the self-insured plan? 
Response: See question No. 8 on Addendum No. 2 
 
2. For fully insured benefit plan options, are retirees and their dependents covered under the same 
insurance (or HMO) contracts as are actives and their dependents? Does the insurance company (or 
HMO) charge the same premium amount for retirees as they charge for actives?  
Response:  Our health plan, including HMO, is self funded.  Our consultant determines that 
active and retiree premiums are the same. 
 
3. In order to perform the turnover study requested, we need certain historical data. Do you have 
readily available and accurate census data (dates of birth, hire and termination) on all employees in 
the employee group being studied – all who ever worked for the County in covered positions at any 
time during the last 10 years? 
Response:  Please refer to the Exhibits of Addendum No. 1.  No further information is 
available.  
 
4. For the actuarial valuation work, will the County be able to provide the required census and 
premium/claims data within, say, one month of receiving our complete data request?  
Response:  Yes 
 
5. Can you please provide copies of the following reports?  
a. The last fully compliant annual valuation report. 
Response:  Please refer to the Exhibits in Addendum No. 1.  
b. All actuarial communications that provided information used for your 2007 CAFR, if not covered in 
item 5a, above. 
Response:  The only information that is available is provided in the Exhibits in Addendum No. 
1.  



 

 

c. All actuarial communications that provided information used for your 2008 CAFR. 
Response:  This information is unavailable. 
d. The 2008 CAFR; apparently, it is not available on the County’s public website.  
Response:  Please refer to Addendum No. 1 
 

                   
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Malcolm Tyson, Assistant Purchasing 
Agent at (404) 612-5811 or e-mail at malcolm.tyson@fultoncountyga.gov. 
 
The undersigned propose acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy with their 
bid.  Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum with your bid may render your bid to be non-
responsive. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain unchanged 
and in full force and effect. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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